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July 29, 1980

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of In.pection and Enforcement

Region I

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Attention: Mr. Boyce H. Grier, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

References: (a) License No. DPR-3 (Docket No. 50-29)
(b) USNRC Letter to YAEC dated June 27, 1980
Dear Sir:
Subject: Response to IE Bulletin 80-16 - Rosemount Model 1151 and 1152

Pressure Transmitters

We have determined that the subject pressure transmitters with output
codes "A" or "D" are installed in safety related applications at Yankee Rowe.
However, we have also determined that these transmitters, or those that are
planned for installation, would not be exposed to input pressures that could
result in anomalous signals during normal operation, anticipated transients,
or design accidents; therefore, no furtner action is necessary.

The following information is submitted in response to your request for
estimates of wanpower expended in the research and subsequent performance of
actions associated with this letter/bulletin/document:

Manpower Requirements Hours
Bulletin Response 80
Corrective Actions None required

It should be clearly understood that this information is not adequate to
enable a value/impact assessment. The cost o: equipment, the cost of
additional resources to perform additional work, and cost of installation are
also necessary. In addition, an adequate determination of the safety
improvement as a result of this document needs to be included.
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If you have any questions or desire additionmal information, please
contact us.

Very truly yours,
YANKEE ATOMIC ELECTRIC COMPANY

Sy
A By

D. E. Moody
Manager of Operations
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